MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX l N GTO N STEVE HANEY

DIRECTOR
COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS

TO:

FROM: 3
Steve Haney, Director
Community Corrections

ccC: Kenneth Armstrong, Commissioner Public Safety

DATE: March 2, 2020

SUBJECT: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Lexington-Fayette County
Health Department and the Division of Community Corrections to implement a jail
education program

Request

Authorization to: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the Lexington-Fayette
County Health Department and the Division of Community Corrections to implement a jail education

program

Why are you requesting? In an effort to reduce the morbidity and mortality related to Opioid Use
Disorder and overdose in the Fayette County area, the Lexington-Fayette County Health Department will
partner with the Lexington-Fayette County Community Corrections to provide on-site naloxone
education and distribution in conjunction with additional harm reduction education.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost for this FY is: no cost to government
The cost for future FY is: to be determined.
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Are the funds budgeted? n/a
The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:
Account number: n/a

File Number: 0316-20
Director/Commissioner: Haney/Armstrong
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